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RFQ #7599903 

TITLE: On-Site Primary Care Physicians Services for the Inmate Population at the Rhode 

Island Department of Corrections – DOC 

BID CLOSING DATE & TIME: January 24, 2020 11:00 AM (Eastern Time) 

 ATTACHED ARE THE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE RESPONSES. 

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED. 

Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any 

additional information that may be posted. 

Robert DeAngelis 

Senior Buyer 

ADDENDUM # 1 
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Attached are the questions with State responses regarding RFP #7599903 On-Site Primary Care 
Physicians Services for the Inmate Population at the Rhode Island Department of Corrections – 
DOC 

Vendor A 

1. Will there be multiple awards?
a. Response:  No.

2. Who is the current incumbent?
a. Response: Not applicable to this current RFP.

3. Are the rates requested all inclusive?
a. Response: That is up to the respondent.

4. What are the current rates for MD DO and NP PA with the state or RI?
a. Response: Rate schedules are available through the Human Resources website.

Vendor B 

1. Would the State / Purchasing department be okay with a company that is just providing the staff
for the open positions versus having responsibility to produce measurable outcomes? Thus
striking #6; page 8

a. Response: No.

2. Would the State consider a secondary contract with a vendor to provide just staffing of the
personnel?

a. Response:  No.

3. Does the State have an existing contract with a vendor for the solicited services (Primary Care
Physicians Services) and if so, what is the name of the vendor?

a. Response: Yes, there is a current vendor providing this service.

4. Does the state have an existing contract with vendors to provide non- Primary Care Physician
Services such as Nurses, Social Workers/ Mental Health Providers, ect? If so who are the
companies providing these services?

a. Response: Not applicable to this RFP.
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